IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico &3240

January 5, 1981

ceneco Inc.
p,0. Sox 460
Hebbs, lew Mexico 00240

Zentiemen:

Agplication to urill your Ho. 62 Warren Unit well located in SEHNC,

sec. 27. T. 20 5., R. 38 E., Lea County, New Mexicc, on lease Las (ruces
3316¢3(h} was appreved July 3, 1875. Inasmuch as the approval expired
before arilling operations were commenced, cur approval of the application
is hereby revokea.

If you decide to arill this well at a fulure date, you should re-submit
an Application to Drill for approval.

Sincerely yours,
(Orig. Sgd.) James E. Graham

for Jerry 4. Long
o¥strict Supervisor
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